
From: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/1/2011 10:23:05 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

You mean the Issa subpoena. Yes - I do know. But this state dept one is an easy one. And Lanny keeps asking me, so it is my 
job to keep following up. 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I 23 (202) 514-0770 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Fri Apr 0117:24:37 2011 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Just so you know — OLA has been dealing with a bunch of more urgent issues related to Fast and Furious today. 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Hi guys - 

Just checking on status of this letter. Was Ron able to get through to Miguel? 
Thanks. 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I B (202) 514-0770 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston©usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy; Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan; Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Thu Mar 3119:38:10 2011 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Amy, we've sent the cleared cable to State and are talking with them in the morning about their response. We'll keep 
you updated. Thanks. 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:48 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

DP 	 'Thanks. 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I B (202) 514-0770 
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From: Pope, Amy 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan; Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Thu Mar 3115:29:57 2011 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Hi Faith- 

I understand from Matt that ATF has cleared sending the cable re the Oct meeting to the Hill. Can you confirm with State Dept 
that they are prepared to respond to Grassley this week along the lines we discussed this morning and attaching the relevant 
doc? 

Thanks again. 

Amy 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I B (202) 514 - 0770 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: Thu Mar 3111:09:01 2011 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Sure, come on down now if you can; we're here and can show you the docs. I'm in 1141 with Molly. 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:43 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Hi Faith— 

We can stop by your office at 11 to follow up. 

Thanks for all your help. 
Amy 

Aniy F Pope -U.S. Department of Justice Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General Crirninal Division 73 
(202) l4-0770 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Pope, Amy 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

DP Were still in 
conversation with them about that. I'm available after 11 am to discuss this. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 07:25 PM 
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

DOJ-FF-22288 



I take it back.  -i_ : 
i i i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
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From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 7:05 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Yes i 	 DP 

DP 

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
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Pope, Amy 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: Wed Mar 30 18:52:47 2011 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Faith, 

Is State still planning on sending their proposed response today? If so, 	 DP 
- 1 

DP 
DP 	 Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

i 	 DP 	
: 
i Yes,i  

: i 	 DP 	 i 
i 
i 

DP 	 Thanks, 

From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:10 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Can we talk through next steps tomorrow morning? 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I B (202) 514-0770 

DOJ-FF-22289 



From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov > 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Pope, Amy 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Wed Mar 30 16:10:18 2011 
Subject: RE: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

We just talked with Amy.. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:07 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

Faith, Amy and I discussed another possible approach. I'm in a meeting, but Amy will reach out to you. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 04:01 PM 
To: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Could yo please call me at 514-1653 

. 	 DP 	 i 
ii 	

0 
, 

DP 	 rP16-6.§-6-6ä11-itibif you-d-.-. ' 
tike fo-discuss-Iffisi5d-ay. -ThariRS. -1:B.  

Molly and I have gone over the docs you provided and I 	 DP 
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